
 

Frank Crowley Courts Building, 133 North Riverfront Boulevard, LB-19 Dallas, Texas 75207-4399 (214) 653-3600 

JOHN CREUZOT 

CRIMINAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS 

October 22, 2020 

 

 

Hon. Danny Bickell, Deputy Clerk 

Supreme Court of the United States 

Office of the Clerk 

1 First Street, N.E. 

Washington, D.C. 20543 

 

RE: Charles Don Flores v. Texas (No. 20-5923) 

 

Dear Mr. Bickell, 

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on 

September 30, 2020, and placed on the docket on October 6, 2020. The State’s brief 

in opposition is due on November 5, 2020.  

 

The State of Texas respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this 

Court, a thirty-day extension of time in which to file its brief in opposition.  

 

The need for an extension is due to the undersigned attorney’s capital docket, 

non-capital docket, and other work-related commitments. This is the first extension 

of time requested by the State. Thank you for your consideration in this matter.  

 

Respectfully, 

/s/ Jaclyn O’Connor Lambert 
       _______________________________________________________________________________________ 

       JACLYN O’CONNOR LAMBERT 

       Assistant Criminal District Attorney 

       State Bar No. 24049262 

Frank Crowley Courts Building 

       133 N. Riverfront Blvd., LB-19 

       Dallas, Texas 75207-4399 

       (214) 653-3625 | (214) 653-3643 fax 

       Jaclyn.OConnor@dallascounty.org 

 

 
 


